)

oxy OXY USA INC.
Box 50250, Midiand, TX 79710

(

July 5, 1988

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division
Hobbs District Office

P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240-1980

Attention: Jerry Sexton

RE: Request for Permission to Add and Include OXY
USA Inc.'s Cockburn A-State Well No. 5, Malja-
mar (G-SA) Pool, Located 1980'FNL & 1980'FWL
of Sec. 32-T175-R33E, Lea County, New Mexico
into the State CB Commingled Battery also Loc-
ated in Sec. 32-T17S-R33E, Lea County, New
Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

OXY USA Inc. respectfully requests permission to add and include the above
captioned well into their State CB commingled battery, Tocated in Sec. 32-
T17S-R33E, Lea County, New Mexico. At the present time the production from
our State CB Well No. 1, State CD Well No. 1, and Cockburn A-State Well No.
4 is being commingled into the State CB commingled battery. The production
from these wells is being metered and the production from the new additional
well, Cockburn A-State Well No. 5, will also be metered as well.

Thank you for your consideration of our request.
Very truly yours,
0XY USA Inc.

Pl Vil

F. A. Vitrano

District Operations Manager - Production
Midland District

E & P Division

FAV:JIME: jme

“ An Dcridental Oil and Gas company



